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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 5.5 ha of forest land for quarrying of stone/road metal at Longa
Koireng, Kangpokpi District, Manipur in favour of The M/S Shyam Chand & Sons Stone
Crushing Centre.— reg. -

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that this instant
proposal for diversion of 5.5 ha of forest land for quarrying of stone/road metal at Longa Koireng,
Kangpokpi District, Manipur in favour of The M/S Shyam Chand & Sons was sent to Ministry of
Env., Forest & Climate Change, New Delhi by IRO, Shillong for consideration of approval by the
competent authority. This proposal is received back in IRO, Shillong from Ministry New Delhi,
wherein Ministry, New Delhi has sought additional information on the following:

1) Purpose wise breakup of the forest land.

2) Non-Availability of non-forest land certificate for CA needs to be issued by the
Chief Secretary but the same is issued by the District Collector.

3) In the proposed area for diversion State Government has reported scheduled-I and
Il species like Monitor lizard, Leopard, Hoolock gibbon, pheasants, Hornbill,
Himalayan Black bear, etc. Comments of Chief Wildlife Warden about mitigation
measures, if any, for wildlife may be submitted.

rs. L. J. Sylemiong)
3U g HASITAI&TD (he1d)/

Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:
1991 &g I E&T®/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,ﬂfaTgT TP/

Government of Manipur, del 3R qafaRor AW Forest & Environment Department, $F®Tel /
Imphal -795001.
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Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)



